
 
 
07/31/2018 
 
Anonymous User Anonymous User 
 
,     
 
RE: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST of July 13, 2018, Reference # W004321-071318 
 
Dear Anonymous User,  
 
The University of Florida received a public information request from you on July 13, 2018. Your 
request mentioned: 
 
"All records to, from, and about Kevin Folta regarding all financial disclosures, disclosures of 
outside activities, and conflicts of interest, including the dates that they were disclosed." 
  
This was later clarified to the following: 
  
"Please provide copies of all "Disclosure of Outside Activities and Financial Interests" forms for Kevin 
Folta." 
 
The University has reviewed its files and has located responsive records to your request. These 
records have been included in this correspondence and there are no redactions. 
 
This completes the public records request. 
 
Sincerely, 
University of Florida Public Records Request Center 
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